

Minutes

Library Feasibility Committee

January 22, 2025

Meeting called to order at 2:47 P.M.

Attended by: Kathy Atwood, Justine Krumm, Sarah Stine, Abby Lively, Molly Lane, Gerald Sullivan, Joseph Metrano, and Ed Silva (via zoom).

General Business:

- Primary meeting with architects.
 - SSV provided a standard contract proposal for feasibility studies.
- Discussed overview of project;
 - Desire to expand library services,
 - Desire to potentially add space in back of building,
 - Lighting,
 - First impressions on changes needed to make for ADA accessibility,
 - Bathrooms,
 - Quiet areas,
 - Kids' space,
 - YA/teen space
- Discussed questions architects had and next steps.
 - Architects to take more detailed measurements
 - Check land heights/elevations
 - Talk about square footage of building
 - Initial concepts after scan
 - Survey for land?
 - Borings?
- Discussed timeline;
 - 3-4 weeks for a few basic concepts to review and narrow down,
 - Public info sessions in April,
 - Town Meeting in May.,
 - Possible construction start in FY 2027 (July 2026) if all goes well.

Meeting adjourned at 3:44 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,



Kathy Atwood